
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

From: tgregsto@blm.gov 
Friday, January 07, 2011 4:26 PM 
Tavarez, Ike 
'James Amos (james_amos@nm.blm.gov)'; Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pat Ellis; 
Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov) 
Re: COG - Jenkins Fed #12 Work Plan-BLM Approval Stipulations 

The work plan for the Jenkins B Federal 12 spill, federal tracking number 10NU052TG, is approved with 
the following stipulations: 

1. The spill on this location affected undisturbed pasture areas that fell outside the archeological survey 
clearances for this location. Notification was forwarded on 09/14/10 that an archeological survey ofthe 
northern portion of the spill area was required prior to commencing cleanup activities. I have not 
received clearance from our archeology staff that an arch survey has been received. Arch clearance must 
be received prior to proceeding with cleanup operations. 
2. Notify Terry Gregston, (575) 361-2635, when you move equipment onto the location to begin 
cleanup operations. 
3. Notify Terry Gregston in the event that you encounter excavation difficulties and/or decide that 
you must go with the liner option due to unstable excavation walls. An onsite may be required to assess 
the situation. 
4. The BLM will wish to inspect the excavation once it reaches cleanup depth. Confirmation samples 
of the bottom will be required; the BLM will witness the sampling. Contact Terry Gregston to schedule. 
5. Once samples are cleared through a third party lab, the excavation can be backfilled with clean 
soil. Lab analysis must be forwarded to Terry Gregston at terry gregston@nm.blm.gov for final 
approval before backfilling. 
6. The majority ofthe spill is on an active pad; no seeding is required except in impacted pasture 
areas. In pasture area: hand broadcast BLM LPC seed mix and leave the surface very rough; install 
erosion control berms/burlap sandbag rows if necessary to prevent wind/water erosion. 
7. Notify the BLM when the site work is finished for final sign off on spill cleanup. 
8. Continue to monitor spill reclamation area to ensure impacted pasture areas revegetate and that 
erosion issues do not develop. 

BLM approval of this proposal does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have 
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, 
surface water, human health, or the environment, or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an 
event that location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants or erosion are encountered, 
the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the 
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations. 

Terry Gregston 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Fax (575) 234-5927 
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"Tavarez, Ike" <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> 

01/07/2011 09:28 AM 

To "Mike Bratcher (mbratcher®.state.nm.usV' <mbratcher@state.nm.us>, "Terry Gregston 
(terry qreqston@nm.blm.gov)" <terrv qreqston@nm.blm.qov> 

cc Pat Ellis <PEIIis@conchoresources.com>. Joshua Russo 
<irusso@conchoresources.com>, '"James Amos (iames amos@nm.blm.qovV" 
<iames amos@.nm.blm,qov> 

Subject COG - Jenkins Fed #12 Work Plan Approval Request 

COG Operating 
Jenkins Federal B #12 
Section 20, T17S, R30E 
Eddy County, NM 
32.821007 103.99520 

Mike and Terry, 

Please find enclosed Work Plan on the Jenkins Federal B #12 located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once approved, 
Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you before we start. Please let me know if you need additional 
information or call me if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.682.4559 j Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech [ Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

[attachment "COG - Jenkins Federal #12 Work Plan .pdf' deleted by Terry G Gregston/CFO/NM/BLM/DOI] 
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